
 
 1 

AGENDA      
Board of Public Works Meeting 
Tuesday, February 24, 2015 – 7:00 P.M.  
Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main Street 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 

2. Approval of Minutes for January 27, 2015, meeting. 
 
3. Jackson Water Distribution System Extension - Certificate of Substantial 

Completion No. 1. 
     
4. Review of 5 year Capital Improvement Projects for the Village. 
 
5. WDNR Storm Water Grant, and WI-WPDES Storm water General Permit.  
 

6. Review and purchase of Toro Sand Pro 3040 Ball Diamond Groomer. 
 
7. Review and sale of Village owned equipment. 
 
8. Digester Improvements Project - Update. 
 
9. Director of Public Works Report. 
 
10. Citizens/Village Staff to address the Board. 
 

11. Adjourn. 
  

 
Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting 
should contact the Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the meeting. 

 
It is possible that members of the Village Board may attend the above meeting.  No 
action will be taken by any governmental body at this meeting other than the 
governmental body specifically referred to in this meeting notice.  This notice is 
given so that members of the Village Board may attend the meeting without violating 
the open meeting law.   
 
 
 



 
 2 

Public Works Report 
February 24, 2015 
 
Treatment Plant - Designed Capacity – 1.25 million gallons per day 

Peak Flow Capacity – 6.0 million gallons per day 
 
Year 2013 
January  Avg. Flow 944,193 g.p.d. Min. Flow 699,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.054 MGD 
February Avg. Flow 845,179 g.p.d. Min. Flow 697,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.394 MGD 
March  Avg. Flow 1.028 MGD  Min. Flow 637,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.028 MGD 
April  Avg. Flow 1.473 MGD  Min. Flow 934,000 g.p.d. Max. 3.042 MGD 
May  Avg. Flow  1.167 MGD  Min. Flow 932,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.908 MGD 
June  Avg. Flow 1.1207 MGD Min. Flow 859,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.791 MGD 
July  Avg. Flow 777,097 g.p.d. Min. Flow 643,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.337 MGD 
August  Avg. Flow 673,677 g.p.d. Min. Flow 551,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.148 MGD 
September Avg. Flow 629,533 g.p.d. Min. Flow 532,000 g.p.d. Max. 761,000 g.p.d. 
October  Avg. Flow 688,064 g.p.d. Min. Flow 600,000 g.p.d. Max. 884,000 g.p.d. 
November Avg. Flow 763,800 g.p.d. Min. Flow 660,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.122 MGD 
December Avg. Flow 697,677 g.p.d. Min. Flow 564,000 g.p.d. Max. 802,000 g.p.d. 
 
Year 2014 
 
January  Avg. Flow 695,355 g.p.d. Min. Flow 626,000 g.p.d. Max. 822,000 g.p.d. 
February Avg. Flow 659,286 g.p.d. Min. Flow 581,000 g.p.d. Max. 874,000 g.p.d. 
March  Avg. Flow 941,613 g.p.d. Min. Flow 611,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.285 MGD 
April  Avg. Flow 1.172 MGD  Min. Flow 814,000 g.p.d. Max. 3.188 MGD 
May  Avg. Flow 947,322 g.p.d. Min. Flow 688,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.474 MGD 
June  Avg. Flow 1.199 MGD  Min. Flow 732,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.223 MGD 
July  Avg. Flow 846,226 g.p.d. Min. Flow 670,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.646 MGD 
August  Avg. Flow 743,322 g.p.d. Min. Flow 603,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.039 MGD  
September Avg. Flow 646,567 g.p.d. Min. Flow 532,000 g.p.d. Max. 759,000 g.p.d. 
October  Avg. Flow 707,484 g.p.d. Min. Flow 584,000 g.p.d. Max. 898,000 g.p.d. 
November Avg. Flow 698,267 g.p.d. Min. Flow 581,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.086 MGD 
December Avg. Flow 788,065 g.p.d. Min. Flow 658,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.228 MGD 
 
Year 2015 
 
January  Avg. Flow 667,774 g.p.d. Min. Flow 617,000 g.p.d. Max. 713,000 g.p.d. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 3 

Years Summary of Water Consumption 
2000 Total Pumpage 180,485,400 gallons 2001 Total Pumpage 184,613,300 gallons 
2002 Total Pumpage 200,630,000 gallons 2003 Total Pumpage 278,246,000 gallons 
2004 Total Pumpage 216,055,000 gallons 2005 Total Pumpage 223,215,000 gallons 
2006 Total Pumpage 207,719,000 gallons 2007 Total Pumpage 217,224,000 gallons 
2008 Total Pumpage 229,613,000 gallons 2009 Total Pumpage 231,160,000 gallons 
2010 Total Pumpage 239,326,000 gallons 2011 Total Pumpage 240,268,000 gallons 
2012 Total Pumpage 253,492,000 gallons 2013 Total Pumpage 228,371,000 gallons 
2014 Total Pumpage 230,973,000 gallons 
 
 
Year 2013 
Jan. Avg. 562,000 g.p.d.  Highest Day 837,000 gal. Total 17,422,000 gallons 
Feb Avg 549,820 g.p.d.  Highest Day 718,000 gal Total 15,395,000 gallons 
March Avg. 540,520 g.p.d.  Highest Day 725,000 gal Total 16,756,000 gallons 
April  Avg. 585,170 g.p.d.  Highest Day 981,000 gal Total 17,555,000 gallons 
May Avg. 595,810 g.p.d.  Highest Day 752,000 gal. Total 18,470,000 gallons 
June Avg. 681,400 g.p.d.  Highest Day 914,000 gal. Total 20,442,000 gallons 
July Avg.      787,230 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.039 MGD Total 24,404,000 gallons 
August Avg. 796,580 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.107 MGD Total 24,694,000 gallons 
Sept Avg. 631,500 g.p.d.  Highest Day 838,000 gal. Total 18,945,000 gallons 
Oct Avg. 850,000 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.13 MGD  Total 26,310,000 gallons 
Nov Avg. 568,600 g.p.d.  Highest Day 731,000 gals. Total 17,058,000 gallons 
Dec Avg. 588,230 g.p.d.  Highest Day 701,000 gals. Total 18,235,000 gallons 
 
Year 2014 
Jan.  Avg. 620,550 g.p.d.  Highest Day 789,000 gals. Total 19,237,000 gallons 
Feb. Avg. 612,390 g.p.d.  Highest Day 717,000 gals. Total 17,147,000 gallons 
March Avg. 603,710 g.p.d.  Highest Day 678,000 gals. Total 18,715,000 gallons 
April Avg. 602,600 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.037 MGD Total 18,078,000 gallons 
May Avg. 599,290 g.p.d.  Highest Day 729,000 gals. Total 18,578,000 gallons 
June Avg. 658,000 g.p.d.  Highest Day 815,000 gals. Total 19,740,000 gallons 
July Avg. 684,320 g.p.d.  Highest Day 881,000 gals. Total 21,214,000 gallons 
August Avg. 703,320 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.019 MGD Total 21,803,000 gallons 
Sept Avg. 639,170 g.p.d.  Highest Day 747,000 gals. Total 19,275,000 gallons 
October Avg. 658,940 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.042 MGD Total 20,427,000 gallons 
Nov Avg. 595,800 g.p.d.  Highest Day 733,000 gals. Total 17,874,000 gallons 
Dec Avg. 610,970 g.p.d.  Highest Day 742,000 gals. Total 18,940,000 gallons 
 
Year 2015 
Jan.  Avg. 599,680 g.p.d.  Highest Day 719,000 gals. Total 18,590,000 gallons 
 
 
Pump Capacity - Well #1- 400 g.p.m.  Well #2 - abandon; Well #3 -900 g.p.m.Well #4 - 1200 g.p.m. Well #5 – 1,100 
g.p.m.  Well #6 – 800 g.p.m.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 4 

WWTP – Holding & Septage Receiving 
 

2005 $  87,562.01 2007 $152,201.07 2009 $183,815.34 2011 $220,576.28 
2006 $101,115.11 2008 $210,441.47 2010 $197,653.66 2012 $236,224.70 
2013     $235,336.46 2014 $203,938.32 
 

2012  Holdings Grease       G Decant       Septage        S Decant Total Billings 
      (gals)     (gals)             (gals)             (gals)         (gals)  
Jan  1,402,300 30,600           23,000        12,200    12,200           $15,188.15 
Feb  1,331,200 46,200           26,000        15,300    51,950 $15,083.05 
March  1,509,600 46,100           44,250        29,000    79,100 $18,373.15 
April  1,330,150 42,600           12,000        60,200  178,200 $19,300.03  
May  1,440,500 42,300           25,200        86,250  201,850 $22,274.95 
June  1,293,750 47,600           31,300        81,900  187,550 $21,133.28 
July  1,290,750 55,400           38,300        58,900  156,700 $20,062.23 
August  1,366,250 42,100           27,000        63,300  168,750 $20,035.28 
September 1,155,650 42,300           21,500      115,950  204,750 $21,251.08 
October  1,363,500 49,500           12,000      149,300  307,750 $26,673.75 
November 1,335,027 34,100             3,500        64,200  245,710 $20,449.10 
December 1,342,050 51,200           23,500        22,900    84,750 $16,420.93  

 
2013  Holdings Grease       G Decant       Septage        S Decant Total Billings 
      (gals)     (gals)             (gals)             (gals)         (gals)  
Jan  1,573,249 44,300             8,000          8,050    52,800           $15,821.33 
Feb  1,403,100 47,400                       6,450    46,300 $14,142.85 
March  1,518,450 43,800           28,500          7,250    84,100 $16,957.58 
April  1,764,000 68,200           28,500        38,300  294,900 $26,445.80  
May  1,666,950 17,700             9,800        74,900  182,000 $21,263.19   
June  1,432,600 11,400             4,000        85,750  193,200 $19,694.61 
July  1,549,200 19,800          71,300  166,750 $19,560.46 
August  1,483,850 13,900           24,000        64,300  170,100 $19,559.73   
September 1,306,600 33,200             8,000        69,750  208,200 $19,658.31 
October  1,441,750 52,900           17,000        95,550  335,550 $26,163.73 
 
2014  Holdings Grease       G Decant       Septage        S Decant Total Billings 
      (gals)     (gals)             (gals)             (gals)         (gals)  
Jan  1,298,100 26,700             8,000          2,000    40,000           $12,377.30 
Feb  1,214,100 42,400             8,000          9,450    16,250 $12,181.61 
March  1,411,000 43,200             5,000        10,300    57,200 $14,633.31 
April  1,634,000 21,800          39,350  191,100 $19,620.21 
May  1,451,750           63,500  199,450 $18,414.39 
June  1,553,200           30,900  253,600 $19,225.00 
July  1,474,650           40,400 205,450 $17,812.13 
August  1,344,650           35,250 187,250 $16,176.13 
September 1,308,700   3,500        54,650 246,050 $18,292.51 
October  1,431,150           89,350 351,950 $23,106.38 
November 1,078,600           66,100 251,214 $17,013.86 
December 1,400,900           12,650 162,910 $15,085.50 
 
 
 
 



 
 5 

Cranberry Creek Phase 4 
The Development Agreement has been approved by the Village Board.  The utility plans have been finalized, and 
the plans have been sent to the DNR for approval.  Once the documents have been completed, the plans will be on 
the Board of Public Works agenda for review and approval.  The project is planned to start sometime in 2015. 
 
Stonewall Ridge Development 
The Village is waiting for the developer to propose a new site plan.  We will require the final lift of asphalt in the 
spring of 2015. 
    
Rosewood Drive/TIF #4 Expansion Project 
The property is being advertised for sale. 
 
Laurel Springs Subdivision 
The installation of street trees and final lift of asphalt remain to complete the subdivision.  The developer has 
planted street trees this past Fall. We will require the final lift of asphalt in the spring of 2015. 
 
English Oaks Subdivision 
We will require the final lift of asphalt in the spring of 2015. 
 
GIS Program 
We are continuing to make changes to the mapping.  Mpower has installed the new version of Integrator.   Still 
major changes to the program are coming.  Also, the mapping computer is being upgraded for better reliability 
and security.  
 
Digester Upgrade project 
The pumps have been delivered, and are being installed.  On February 4th the inspection was completed for the 
cover, and found to be in good shape to do nothing with until the next time the tank is emptied in five years.  We 
had requested a quote from the contractor to paint the cover, and will review the quote at the meeting during the 
update.      
 
West Shore Pipeline Break 
The Smart Flushing Station associated with the Town of Jackson Water Expansion project had LW Allen here 
hooking up the telemetry (SCADA system) three days this week.  A new antenna was placed on the white tower 
and a twenty foot pole is at the flushing station site to allow for the communication.  The antenna is working, but 
it was discovered that the flushing unit piping was not connect so we could not flow water to take readings for 
transmitting.  The completion of the flushing piping is now part of the punch list.  
 
Respectfully submitted, Brian W. Kober, P.E. 



 

January 27, 2015 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 1 of 2 

 
 

DRAFT MINUTES   
Board of Public Works Meeting 
Tuesday, January 27, 2015 – 7:00 P.M.  
Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main Street 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 

 
Chairman Tr. Don Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
Members present: Tr. Jack Lippold, Tr. Scott Mittelsteadt, Brian Heckendorf, Linda Granec, and 
Corinne Benson.     
Members excused: Scott Thielmann. 
Village Trustees present:  John Kruepke 
Staff present:  Brian Kober and John Walther.  
 

2. Approval of Minutes for November 25, 2014, meeting.  
Motion by Corinne Benson, second by Tr. Lippold to approve the minutes of the  
November 25, 2014, Board of Public Works meeting.     
Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried unanimously.    

3. Review of Water and Sewer Charges for Lot 115 Green Valley. 
 
Director of Public Works, Brian Kober, presented information on the item.  A leak was found 
from her property.  It was noted that the meter was found to be running fast and the account was 
credited for that amount.  Sandra Haeuser read her letter and showed pictures.  Brian Kober 
presented the solution of a total payment of $638.73; $527.25 for water and $111.48 for sewer.  
Motion by Tr. Mittelsteadt, second by Corinne Benson to Recommend the Water and Sewer 
Charge for Lot 115 Green Valley adjust to the amount of $638.73; $527.25 for water and 
$111.48 for sewer and for staff to work with the resident on a payment plan.     
Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried unanimously.    

4. Review of Jackson Roof Audit Report – Andrew Bath, Garland Co. 
 
Brian Kober introduced Andrew Bath and Tom McIntosh from the Garland Co.  Andrew did 
state that the $158,870 quote for the Village Hall roof does include removal and disposal of the 
antenna.  The agenda item was a presentation on the report and for information only.  

5. Review of Storm Water Easement – Laurel Springs Subdivision. 
 
Brian Kober presented information on the item.  Nancy Washburn from Bielinski homes was in 
attendance.  This is along the south property lines of Laurel Springs Subdivision, between 
Westfield Subdivision and Spring Ridge Dr.  There were some drainage problems.  The Village 
will be named in the easement to order repair if there are drainage problems.  Motion by Tr. 
Mittelsteadt, second by Linda Granec to recommend approval of the storm water easement – 
Laurel Springs Subdivision.   
Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried unanimously.  

6. Review of Engineering Proposal – Sidewalk on West Side of Jackson Dr. from Jackson Dr. 
to Well #6.  
Brian Kober presented information on the item.  This represents the area of West Side of Jackson 
Drive from Main Street to Cranberry Creek Lane.  This is the engineering proposal.  He 
commented that there will be informal information meeting for all parties involved with the 



 

January 27, 2015 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 

project.  The total engineering sum would be $15,894 which would be special assessed back to 
the project.  Probably in spring a special assessment area will be discussed.  The project will be 
released in June after school is out; and then completed before school starts.  Motion by Brian 
Heckendorf, second by Tr. Mittelsteadt to recommend the Engineering Proposal from Gremmer 
& Associates for the Sidewalk on the West Side of Jackson Dr. in an amount not to exceed 
$15,894.   
Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried unanimously.  

7. Pay Request #2 – Digester Improvements Project – Sabel Mechanical, LLC.  
Brian Kober presented information and pictures on the item.  He commented that the last time 
the digester was emptied  may have been 20 years ago.  Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Corinne 
Benson to recommend approval of Pay Request #2 – Digester Improvements Project – Sabel 
Mechanical, LLC in an amount of $41,065.16.  
Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried unanimously.  

8. Jackson Trail Project – Ridgeway Drive to Eagle Drive - Update. 
 

Brian Kober presented information on the item.  He commented that he met with the DNR and 
has been trying to convince the DNR that this is not navigable water way.  It is the difference of 
the bed of the ditch line compared to the material of the bank.  Brian commented that he is 
waiting for the DNR to answer back.   The item was for information only.   

9. Jackson Water Distribution System Extension – Certificate of Substantial Completion No. 
1.  
Brian Kober presented information on the item.  Neil Palmer was present.  Brian pointed out the 
punch list document.  Access to every valve was achieved.  He noted the smart flushing station 
along Division Road (CTH G).  Power will be completed this week.  He commented that 
telemetry will be completed with a repeater on the white tower next week.    Brian commented 
that the temperature of the water is around 40 degrees, so the proper chlorine residual level is 
being maintained without flushing.   Brian continued that the as-built drawings and punch list 
items need to be completed.  Legal counsel will need to review prior to Village Board approval.  
There will be a second resolution of completion.  Tr. Olson commented he is not inclined to 
approve at this time as the Town is in violation of the agreement.  Tr. Lippold commented that he 
agreed with Tr. Olson and we should consult with Counsel prior making a motion.  Neil Palmer 
clarified that this is on the agenda for recognition of operation of the system.  Motion by Tr. 
Olson, second by Corinne Benson to refer the item to the next Board of Public Works meeting. 
Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried unanimously.  

10. Director of Public Works Report.  
Brian Kober reviewed the Public Works Report. 

 Motion by Brian Heckendorf, second by Linda Granec to place the report on file.   
Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried unanimously.  

 11. Citizens/Village Staff to address the Board.  
 No Comments.    
 12. Adjourn.  
 Motion by Tr. Lippold, second by Corinne Benson to adjourn at 8:50 p.m.     

Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried unanimously.  
Respectfully submitted by: Deanna L. Boldrey 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Imagine the result 

Brian Kober        

Village of Jackson   
N168 W20733 Main Street    

Jackson, Wisconsin 53037    
 
Subject: 

Water Distribution System, Certificate of Substantial Completion No. 1 
West Shore Pipe Line Company, Jackson, Wisconsin 
 
 
Dear Mr. Kober: 
 
Please find attached the Certificate of Substantial Completion No. 1 for the Village of 
Jackson (Village) Water Distribution System Extension Contract constructed in 
Jackson, Wisconsin. With the exception of punch list items (attached), surface 

course paving, and restoration to be completed in May and June of 2015, work on 
the project has been completed.  We appreciate the assistance provided by the 
Village during construction. 

A meeting was held on December 9, 2014 with representatives of ARCADIS, PTS 
Contractors, Inc., the Village and the Town of Jackson (Town) to discuss the process 

for substantial completion and Village acceptance of the water distribution system 
extension.  This process is established by the Project Manual (which includes the 
executed Contract Agreement between PTS Contractors and West Shore Pipe Line 

Company [WSPC]) and the development agreement between the Village and WSPC.  
The attached Certificate of Substantial Completion No. 1 is being provided to the 
Village in accordance with Article IX of the development agreement. 

The process for Village acceptance of the water distribution system extension is 
specified in Article IV of the development agreement.  One of the requirements for 

Village acceptance (Article 4.1.C) is the receipt of final record drawings.  Draft record 
drawings were submitted to the Village and Town for review on December 23, 2014.  
Upon receipt of comments, the record drawings will be finalized and submitted to the 

Village.   

From the discussions at our December 9, 2014 meeting, it is our understanding that 

Village acceptance of the attached Certificate of Substantial Completion No. 1 and 
final record drawings would be sufficient to provide WSPC with confirmation of 
Village acceptance of the water distribution system extension.  ARCADIS notes that 

Articles 4.1.A and 4.1.B of the development agreement address submittal of liens 
waivers.  The enclosed Certificate of Substantial Completion No.1 represents 
completion of the water distribution system extension; lien waivers for this work are 

enclosed.  Lien waivers associated with the punch list items included with the 

ARCADIS U.S., Inc. 

126 N. Jefferson Street 

Suite 400 

Milwaukee 

Wisconsin 53217 

Tel 414.276.7742 

Fax 414.276.7603 

www.arcadis-us.com 

ENVIRONMENT 

Date: 

January 23, 2015 

Contact: 

Ed Buc 

Phone: 

414.276.7742 
 

Email: 

ebuc@arcadis-us.com 
 
 
Our ref: 

WI001304.0004 
 
 
 

 



  

 

 
 

g:\aproject\buckeye\wi1304\jackson\corr\sub compl cover letter village waiver.docx 

 
Brian Kober 
January 23, 2015 

Page: 

2/2 

 

Certificate of Substantial Completion No. 1 will be provided when these items are 
completed. 

ARCADIS appreciates your continued assistance to expeditiously review the 
submitted record drawings for this important and time critical project. Should you 

have any questions relating to the information presented herein, please feel free to 
call at your convenience. 

Sincerely, 

ARCADIS U.S., Inc. 

       

 

James P. Cooper, PE    Thomas F. Lachcik, PE, BCEE 
Water Resources Engineer   Project Design Manager 

 
 

 
 
Edmund A. Buc, PE, CHMM 
Principal Engineer 
 
 
Attachments: 
Certificate of Substantial Completion No. 1 
Lien Waivers 

Copies: 

Mr. Patrick Hodgins, Senior Director HSSE, West Shore Pipe Line Company 

Mr. Larry Landsness, WDNR  
Mr. Eric Nitschke, WDNR Southeast Region Director 
Mr. Dan Ownby, President, West Shore Pipe Line Company 

 

 







Remaining Punch List Items
1/22/2015

Page 1 of 4

ID Sheet No. Location Issue Description Issue Status
Acceptance - 
Village

Acceptance - 
Town

Acceptance - 
County

Acceptance - 
ARCADIS Modified

Comment 
By

2 2 All Service Connections
Contractor shall verify continuity of tracer wire from curb box to house.  Engineer note's this shall be 
completed by Village per Specification Section 33 05 05, Paragraph 3.2.A. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 10:59 Village

3 2 Throughout Project

After a meeting with Village, contractor, GAI and Arcadis on 11-14-14, it was decided that just the 
valves that need immediate attention will be addressed this year. Prior to surface course next year ALL 
valves will be reinspected and decisions will be made for each regarding plumbness, whether or not 
there's hot mix around it and how they will be raised, etc.......... (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/21/2015 9:10 Village

5 5 Crosswind at Western, 0+65

Hydrant set 6" too high, wrench marks on cap and operating nut.  Need to correct hydrant height, file 
burrs of caps and operating nut, prime and paint per Specification Section 40 05 53, Paragraphs 
2.3.C.5. and 2.10. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 10:54 Village

9 12 2025 Western
Remove rocks from ditch on North side of western, east of where the drill rig sat for this service 
installation per Specification Section 01 74 05, Paragraph 1.4. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 10:59 Town

10 12 Western, Maple and east
Fore slope of ditch on north side of road is steeper than existing.  Flow line may have been moved 
closer to road. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 10:59 Town

11 12 2015 Western
Undermining of existing pavement occurred during excavation.  Note Specification Section 31 23 
16.13, Paragraph 3.10.E.7. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/22/2015 12:47 ARCADIS

16 21 CTH T

Roadway shall be restored with 6" (2 lifts) of 58-28 type E-1 asphalt pavement on 12" of ¾- inch base 
aggregate dense within the trench limits and north to the outside edge of pavement.  From the south 
trench limit to the centerline, 2" shall be milled and resurfaced in the uniform final lift. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 10:59 County

17 21 CTH G

The existing gravel shoulder has been depleted to primarily dirt.  All gravel shoulders adjacent to the 
water main installation shall be restored with ¾” base aggregate dense material, which meets state 
specifications, to a width of 3 feet and a depth of 4 inches. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 10:59 County

24 25 Mockingbird at Western

Hydrant access drive pavement surface shall slope away from road surface as shown on Sheet 132 of 
the Drawings.  Confirm adequate inverts to allow for placement of bedding and pavement.  Replace 
with elliptical culvert if necessary. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 10:59 ARCADIS

25 26 West end of Hummingbird,1+20
Hydrant set 12" too low, chains broken off.  Install proper hydrant depth and reattach or replace 
chains per Specification Section 40 05 53, Paragraphs 2.3.C.5. and 2.10. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 10:54 Village

36 36 West end of Golden Harvest, 0+26
Hydrant is 6" too high.  Hydrant flange shall be 6" above finished grade per Specification Section 40 05 
53, Paragraphs 2.3.C.5. and 2.10. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 10:54 Village

43 2979 Maple Driveway shall be repaired to pre-construction condition.  May need additional traffic bond. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/15/2015 11:31 ARCADIS

50 52 CTH G

Several locations along the edge of pavement have suffered permanent damage and/or full depth 
failure.  These isolated locations shall be marked by Washington County and saw cut and repaired with 
the same full depth pavement replacement as required above on CTH T. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 10:59 County

53 52 CTH G

Due to consistent seal coat surface damage, the entire roadway width within the project limits shall 
have a new layer of seal coat applied.  The work shall be done prior to September 30, 2014 or in the 
summer of 2015. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 10:59 County

54 52 CTH G

Washington County stipulates that the current 2-year warranty on the project work is extended to 5 
years. Engineer note's this is due to the inadequate trench backfill material placed along portions of 
Cty ROW. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 10:59 County

55 53 2860 Division
Ditch line does not provide positive drainage and debris in culvert.  Clean out culvert and regrade to 
provide positive drainage. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 11:00 Town

56 53 2818 Division Remove rock and asphalt chunks in ditch line (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 11:00 Town
57 53 2818 Division to 2860 Division Regrade ditch to provide positive drainage (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 11:00 Town

58 55 CTH G

The pavement failure due to blasting at approximately station 14+00 RT (apx. 30 feet wide), which has 
already been temporarily repaired, shall be saw cut out the roadway centerline and restored with the 
same full depth pavement replacement as required above on CTH T. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 11:00 County

62 65 Sherman at Division, 64+17
Straighten top section of valve box
12/5/14 box still angled/ see photo (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 11:00 Village

64 66 2097 Mill Owner has requested sod around the curb box. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/22/2015 12:52 ARCADIS

65 68 2011 Mill
Restoration has resulted in weeds.  Owner requests sod as soon as possible.  Ditch is too steep, 
regrade to reduce slope. OWNER HAD REQUESTED SOD - mjs (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 11:00 ARCADIS

73 78 North end of Wildflower, 9+18
Straighten valve box, wrench marks on hydrant operating nut and caps.  File burrs off of caps and 
operating nut, prime and paint. Valve box straightened, hydrant not painted. 11-14-14 (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 10:54 Village

79 87 NW corner of Sherman and Maple

Ponding water, regrade and revegetation.  
Gabe Note : Swamp
Area seeded but not regraded....area lower than surrounding swamp. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 11:00 ARCADIS



Remaining Punch List Items
1/22/2015

Page 2 of 4

ID Sheet No. Location Issue Description Issue Status
Acceptance - 
Village

Acceptance - 
Town

Acceptance - 
County

Acceptance - 
ARCADIS Modified

Comment 
By

90 10 Western at Maple

Existing traffic signage throughout intersection are no longer plumb.  Straighten road signs per General 
Note 6 on Sheet 4 of the Drawings.
10/30 stop signs still bend at angles.
1/22 - Stop sign on NW corner of intersection still not plumb. LMR (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/22/2015 15:58 ARCADIS

91 72 1859 Mill
Replace sod and landscaping tall grass where damaged due to drill rig placement for 1870 Mill Service 
per Service Connection General Note 1 on Sheet 4 of the Drawings. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 11:00 ARCADIS

107 2430 Crosswind Trail Sod needed at location of gas main excavation - result of gas main strike (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 11:01 ARCADIS
108 2985 Crosswind Trail Sod has settled, bring up grade to match existing lawn. (1) Unresolved FALSE TRUE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:12 ARCADIS
109 1836 Western Ditch too steep, causing homeowner issues with mowing (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:12 ARCADIS

110 1676 Western
Siding damaged during lateral installation.  
12/17/14 Damage (dent) to siding still present - PTS needs to confirm means of resolution. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/8/2015 15:52 ARCADIS

113 3152 Wildflower
Place sod at foundation excavation and replace area of sod at berm that was not prepped/placed 
correctly. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:12 ARCADIS

114 Sherman at Oakland
Seed placed during main line restoration should have been restored with sod.  The seed in this area is 
sparse and full of weeds.  Restore entire area with sod. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:12 ARCADIS

115 Throughout project area Remove emat if sufficient vegetation present.  11/13 most matting still present despite vegetation. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:13 ARCADIS

116 1930 Western

Drilling Mud fracked out in yard in flower bed area. Clean up drill mud.
12/5/14 Mud in flower bed cleaned.  Additional drill mud in lawn and trees to south not done/needs 
cleanup. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:13 Town

135 49 3209 Maple - Homeowner Comment Ditch needs re-landscaping, stones on lawn, tire tracks on the grass (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:13 Town
136 51 3279 Maple - Homeowner Comment Ruts and erosion in ditch (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:13 Town

137 2955 Division
Insulate lateral where 6' cover was not maintained.  11/13 - No repairs apparent by house and 
sidewalk. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/8/2015 15:59 ARCADIS

139 27 1974 Hummingbird - Homeowner Comment Ditch fore-slope is steeper than before watermain installation. Rocks in grass. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:13 Town

140 57 2985 Division - Homeowner Comment

Driveway repairs were done with the wrong material. Current material should be removed. 
Replacement material must be 3/8" T.B. (or screenings) from Lannon Stone. Material must be graded 
and rolled/compacted. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:13 Town

141 1646 Western Level out ruts alongside driveway (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:13 ARCADIS

148 2430 Crosswind Circle
The block wall on either side of the driveway by the road should be repaired. Blocks were removed 
when the mainline came through. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE TRUE 12/9/2014 15:13 ARCADIS

149 2430 Crosswind Circle Remove gravel from the perimeter of the lawn. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE TRUE 12/9/2014 15:13 ARCADIS
186 1859 Mill Install concrete patio in the spring. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:14 ARCADIS

187 1859 Mill
In the spring, repair landscaping/lawn adjacent to the driveway that damaged by the Elexico and PTS 
crews. There are large ruts alongside the driveway, where the crew drove on the lawn. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:14 ARCADIS

188 2985 Division - Homeowner comment Homeowner would like sod placed near putting green in spring (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:14 ARCADIS
189 Flushing stations Supply O and M manuals for flushing stations. Have not received as of 12-17-14. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/17/2014 14:22 Village
192 NW Corner of Golden Harvest and Crosswind Trl Remove rocks in ditch (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:14 ARCADIS
194 2014 Hummingbird Remove asphalt from ditch (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:14 ARCADIS
195 Lot 9 GoldenHarvest Bump out asphalt around curb stop valve box with surface in 2015 (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:14 Town
196 2992 Division Match surface asphalt to conc drive in 2015 (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:14 Town
197 1974 Hummingbird Remove Asphalt from ditch next to driveway (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:14 Town
198 2869 Mockingbird Remove asphalt at cross culvert across from 2869 Mockingbird (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:14 Town
199 Western and Mockingbird Failing existing pvmt on southbound lane of Mockingbird at Western. Fix in 2015 (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:14 Town
200 Western Remove rocks in south ditch line from 1885 western to Division Rd. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:14 Town
201 2992 Division Remove Rocks at edge of field just north of 2992 division (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:14 Town
202 Across from 3037 Division Clean out culvert across from 3037 Division ....   ( Farm access on east side of Division ). (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:15 Town

203 Across from 3037 Division
Topsoil placed for restoration along division is washing down into  blasted bedrock backfill.  Check 
whole ditch for rocks and topsoil depth with Town in 2015. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:15 Town

204 2992 Division Regrade ditch to provide positive drainage 2015.  See Town for ditch grades. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:15 Town
205 1790 Western Re-Patch floor at service entrance.  Provide smooth patch, full depth of exist conc floor. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:15 Town

233 Throughout Project
Restoration of all disturbed areas including locations of former wells, curb boxes, locations where drill 
rig accessed, etc. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:15 ARCADIS

234 Throughout Project Paving - complete surface course over all roads and driveways, including shouldering and striping. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:16 ARCADIS
240 3020 Maple Complete well abandonment - pull pump, seal well, cut casing (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 10:57 ARCADIS
250 3166 Wildflower Complete well abandonment - pull pump, seal well, cut casing (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 10:57 ARCADIS
264 Vacant lot on Wildflower Curb box too high, cut and lower. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 14:45 Village

269 1740 western
Cant turn valve in curb stop. Attach wire. As of 1-14-15 this has not been fixed. Curb stop may be all 
the way down and can't be turned per Dan R. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/14/2015 7:42 Village

274 1880 Western Remove 50A/2P circuit breaker, welding receptacle, and associated conduit and wiring. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/12/2014 13:56 ARCADIS



Remaining Punch List Items
1/22/2015

Page 3 of 4

ID Sheet No. Location Issue Description Issue Status
Acceptance - 
Village

Acceptance - 
Town

Acceptance - 
County

Acceptance - 
ARCADIS Modified

Comment 
By

276 1915 Western
Securely fasten booster pressure switch cable to wall or water piping with wire clips or cable ties as 
required, maximum of 18" spacing. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/12/2014 13:56 ARCADIS

277 1986 Sherman
Securley fasten booster pressure switch cable to wall or water piping using cable clips or ties, with a 
maximum of 18" spacing. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/12/2014 13:56 ARCADIS

278 2987 Division
Update panelboard directory for booster pump breaker.  Directory was incorrectly updated to show 
"spare" for the booster pump breaker. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/12/2014 13:57 ARCADIS

285 1987 Mill

Booster pump circuit breaker shall be replaced with a 20A/2P breaker.  Remove (2) 50A/1P circuit 
breakers from existing panelboard, and relabel panelboard directory as "space" for the removed 
breakers.  Provide covers for all open spaces in panelboard. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/12/2014 14:01 ARCADIS

287 1987 Mill
Install #4 grounding electrode conductor from existing water pipe (in basemet flooor) to panelboard 
ground bus. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/12/2014 14:00 ARCADIS

292 2933 Division
Provide junction box or conduit fitting for booster pressure switch wiring splice.  Use approved 
insulated spring connectors as listed in Specification 26 05 19. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/12/2014 14:04 ARCADIS

297 139 Flushing System Complete electrical installation of flushing system as shown on the Contract Drawings. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/12/2014 14:07 ARCADIS

300 Flushing System
Complete system integration listed in Specification 40 60 05, including installation, start-up, and 
demonstration.  This includes work at the Flushing System, repeater site, and village SCADA system. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/12/2014 14:10 ARCADIS

304 1824 Western Add a pipe support near the dual check valve (vertical pipe section). (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/15/2014 18:59 ARCADIS

305 2987 Division
Add a pipe or tubing to route any emergency pressure relief valv discharge to sump crock at this 
location. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/15/2014 19:01 ARCADIS

306 2985 Division
Add piping or tubing to route any emergency pressure relief valve discharge to the same floor drain as 
the softener discharge tubing. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/15/2014 19:02 ARCADIS

307 1880 Western Replace bracket for hot box lid (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/16/2014 10:22 ARCADIS
308 1915 Western Install sound blanket over booster pump (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/16/2014 12:19 ARCADIS
309 1836 Western Install sound blanket over booster pump (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/16/2014 12:21 ARCADIS
310 2985 Division Install sound blanket over booster pump (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/16/2014 12:21 ARCADIS
311 SMART Flushing System Restoration and paving associated with installation of system. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/8/2015 15:56 ARCADIS
321 Throughout project Remove shoulder material from ditches (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/22/2015 9:18 ARCADIS
322 2045 Mill - Homeowner comment Curb stop too high (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/22/2015 9:18 ARCADIS
323 2045 Mill - Homeowner comment Restore curb stop area with better quality seed or overseed, grass sparse. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/22/2015 9:22 ARCADIS
324 3152 Wildflower - Homeowner comment Repair dead and/or unevenly laid sod at curb stop (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/22/2015 10:41 ARCADIS

325 3152 Wildflower - Homeowner comment
Repair dead and/or unevenly laid sod at numerous locations on the right-of-way in front of our 
property (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/22/2015 10:46 ARCADIS

326 3152 Wildflower - Homeowner comment Removal of well pump, along with capping and sealing of well (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/22/2015 13:25 ARCADIS

327 3152 Wildflower - Homeowner comment
Disconnect electrical to well pump and confirm viability of electrical household ground due to severed 
supply line while excavation occurred. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/22/2015 13:38 ARCADIS

328 1730/1740 Western
Binder course between 1730 and 1740 Western is failing - mud visible through pavement.  Will need 
repair in spring. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/22/2015 14:11 ARCADIS

6 8 Western, west  of Maple

North side of road, remove all stone and rock from field per Specification Section 01 74 05, Paragraph 
1.4.  If topsoil depth does not match the rest of field, add topsoil to match average depth within field.
 
ARCADIS noted that this work was completed by outside contractors and should be considered 
resolved. LMR (2) Awaiting Approvals FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/22/2015 13:21 Town

15 21 CTH T
Repair ditch line on the north side, including any necessary reshaping to achieve clear drainage and 
restoration with 6 inches of topsoil, seed, and erosion mat on any disturbed slopes greater than 4:1.  (2) Awaiting Approvals FALSE FALSE FALSE TRUE 12/9/2014 15:16 County

49 52 2818 Division Repair rock retaining wall at south end of culvert (2) Awaiting Approvals FALSE FALSE FALSE TRUE 11/15/2014 8:49 Town

51 52 CTH G

All disturbed ditches on the project shall be restored with 6" of topsoil, seed, and erosion mat on any 
slopes greater that 4:1.  Erosion mat shall also be placed on any previously manicured lawn areas.  All 
bedrock chunks greater than 4" shall be removed prior to placing the topsoil.  (2) Awaiting Approvals FALSE FALSE FALSE TRUE 12/5/2014 11:11 County

52 52 CTH G

All disturbed ditches shall also be restored with a consistent flow line maintaining positive drainage 
throughout the project limits.  This includes steady flow through all existing and newly replaced 
driveway culverts and removal of silt from culvert ends as necessary to prevent ponding and negative 
drainage.  (2) Awaiting Approvals FALSE FALSE FALSE TRUE 11/20/2014 6:43 County

60 61 Division north of Mill
Regrade ditch on west side of Division from culvert at Mill St, north to cross culvert under Division. 
 Provide positive drainage and match flow line of field tile from farm field. (2) Awaiting Approvals FALSE FALSE FALSE TRUE 11/20/2014 6:44 Town

111 3207 Division Mailbox needs to be reset to correct height (2) Awaiting Approvals FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/8/2015 15:54 Town
117 NE corner of Division and Western County lot has an 18" CMP with east end burried in gravel at drive to lot. Clean out. (2) Awaiting Approvals FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/22/2015 15:56 Town
118 2090 Western Ruts along east side of Maple in forslope of ditch (2) Awaiting Approvals FALSE FALSE FALSE TRUE 11/20/2014 6:45 Town

133 49 3209 Maple - Homeowner Comment
Mailbox Repair Required
12/5/2014 mail box straight (2) Awaiting Approvals FALSE FALSE FALSE TRUE 12/5/2014 11:23 Town



Remaining Punch List Items
1/22/2015

Page 4 of 4

ID Sheet No. Location Issue Description Issue Status
Acceptance - 
Village

Acceptance - 
Town

Acceptance - 
County

Acceptance - 
ARCADIS Modified

Comment 
By

134 49 3209 Maple - Homeowner Comment

Driveway Culvert is bent - needs replacement
Small dent at edge; repair required, not replacement (LMR)
dent repaired 11/19 conditions similar to pre construction photo. (2) Awaiting Approvals FALSE FALSE FALSE TRUE 11/20/2014 6:47 Town

142 1750 Western
Replace mail box post - Damaged during construction.
Post was not damaged during construction per pre-construction photos - LMR (2) Awaiting Approvals FALSE FALSE FALSE TRUE 12/2/2014 13:10 Town

280 1836 Western
Support power wiring (yellow Romex cable) to either ceiling or beam.  The cable is currently 
unsupported.  Use conduit for portion of power wiring run that is on the basement wall. (2) Awaiting Approvals FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/22/2015 13:29 ARCADIS

281 1836 Western
Provide junction box or conduit fitting for the booster pump pressure switch wiring splice.  Use 
approved insulated spring connectors as listed in Spec 26 05 19. (2) Awaiting Approvals FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/22/2015 13:30 ARCADIS

282 2985 Division
Securely fasten booster pressure switch cable to wall or water piping with cable clips or cable ties as 
required, with a maximum spacing of 18". (2) Awaiting Approvals FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/22/2015 13:30 ARCADIS

283 2985 Division
Secure liquidtight non-metallic conduit between junction box and low-suction pressure switch.  Secure 
power cable prior to turn into conduit at pump controller. (2) Awaiting Approvals FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/22/2015 13:31 ARCADIS

284 2985 Division
Install ground conductor at existing water pipe and reconnect to existing ground conductor from 
panelboard ground bus. (2) Awaiting Approvals FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/22/2015 13:31 ARCADIS

289 1824 Western Label the appropriate circuit breaker in panelboard directory with "booster pump". (2) Awaiting Approvals FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/22/2015 13:36 ARCADIS

290 1824 Western
Provide junction box or conduit fitting for booster pressure switch wiring splice.  Use approved 
insluated spring connectors as listed in Specification 26 05 19. (2) Awaiting Approvals FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/22/2015 13:36 ARCADIS



































































































































Improvement Projects 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

S. Center Street Area Master Plan $450,000

Ped Crossing Signal Lights - CTH P & HWY 60 $300,000 DOT Project in 2019

Chateau Stub Removal

TIF Projects $300,000 Jackson properties Development

Eagle Drive and Hickory Lane $30,000 $600,000

Ridgeway Ct and Chestnut Ct $10,000 $200,000

Water main under tracks Cedar Creek Road (Laurel Springs)

Willow Ridge /Hunters Rd Reconstruction $30,000 $500,000

Water main on Sherman (Dallmann Village Phase 2) Part of Town supply of water

Water/Sewer Main - Sherman Rd (Glen Brooke Dr to Well 4) $500,000

Interceptor Hiking Trail Could happen with sewer replacement

ParknRide Lot and Shared Use Path $600,000 CMAQ Grant

Aspen/Linden/Hawthron Drive Storm Sewer $20,000 $450,000

Wilshire Dr/Chateau Dr Reconstruction $30,000 $400,000

Georgetown Drive from Jackson Drive to Rideway Drive $30,000 $400,000

Cedar Creek Road Reconstruction $115,000 LRIP Grant Joint Project with Town

STH 60 Shared Use Path Ridgeway Drive to Eagle Drive $115,000 DNR Grant/Special Assessment

Total $600,000 $30,000 $960,000 $420,000 $980,000 $960,000 $530,000 $600,000

Note:  No projects completed unless Village secures funding.

Village of Jackson
5 YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

2015 Budget Year
Date: 9/24/2014





Village of Jackson, WI-WPDES Stormwater-NR 216 Administration 

Scope of Services 

 

1 

 

Project 

The Village of Jackson, in anticipation of receiving its first MS4 Stormwater Permit from the State of 

Wisconsin, will be developing and administrating as part of its anticipated NR 216 Permit, programs in 

support of the anticipated permit such as Information and Education, Illicit Discharge Program, Pollutant 

Loading Calculations, and Catch Basin Cleaning Program, etc.  The Village of Jackson will also be updating 

their Village Stormwater Management Plan and related ordinances.  The Village supports the need to 

address the quality of stormwater runoff throughout the community. 

The Village also desires to set baseline sediment removal and other requirements for privately owned 

Stormwater Management facilities. 

Jackson is within the Milwaukee River Watershed and has Jackson Creek and Cedar Creek flowing 

through it.  This project will be targeting Total Suspended Solids (TSS) and Total Phosphorus (TP) 

consistent with the requirements of the Milwaukee River TMDL which will be released in the near 

future.   

Jackson applied for and received an Urban Nonpoint Source (UNPS) Planning Grant from Wisconsin 

Department of Natural Resources (WDNR) to assist in completion of this project.  

Scope of Services 

Task 1 Project Management 

 GRAEF staff will provide management of the project budget and tasks to maintain good standing with 

the WDNR UNPS Planning Grant. Project Management will include monitoring the schedule and budget, 

submitting for reimbursement to WDNR, and Quality Control/Quality Assurance. 

Hours: 30 

Fee: $3,930 



Village of Jackson, WI-WPDES Stormwater-NR 216 Administration 

Scope of Services 

 

2 

 

Task 2 WPDES Permit Condition Compliance 

GRAEF will develop elements of an updated Village of Jackson Stormwater Management Plan (SWMP) 

that comply with WDNR General Permit to Discharge Under the Wisconsin Pollutant Discharge 

Elimination System WPDES Permit No. WI-S050075-2 (General Permit), permit conditions 2.1 through 

2.10. These elements will provide guidance to the Village and meet with the requirements of WDNR so 

that the Village can show compliance on an annual basis for the duration of its first permit cycle. 

Hours: 359 

Fee: $39,815 

Task 3 Stormwater Facility Baseline and Maintenance Program 

GRAEF will provide a framework for establishing the baseline conditions for all public and private 

stormwater detention ponds in the Village of Jackson. This baseline will record the 2015 conditions of 

each pond for stormwater quality (permanent pool area and depth), stormwater quantity (storage 

volume), and outlet/inlet infrastructure (condition of the outlet structure, condition of the inlet pipes, 

dimensions of the emergency overflow).  

Using this framework, GRAEF field staff will record the data needed to establish the baseline for each 

pond. GRAEF staff will record GPS locations of six to twelve points along the normal water line and six to 

twelve points along the top of pond. Additionally, GRAEF staff will record estimated depths of the 

permanent pool at one to three locations per pond. A GPS location of the center of the emergency 

overflow will be recorded and an estimate of the width of the overflow will be made. Pictures of the 

outlet structure along with a visual inspection from outside the structure will be recorded.  

The data will be input into a form for each pond allowing the Village to establish a baseline condition for 

future maintenance for each pond.  

Hours: 304 

Fee: $49,396 



Village of Jackson, WI-WPDES Stormwater-NR 216 Administration 

Scope of Services 

 

3 

 

Task 4 Update Existing SWMP 

Using the elements developed in Task 2, GRAEF will update the Village’s existing SWMP. Specific 

recommendations with respect to water quality and permit compliance will be made a part of the 

update.  

This update is not a complete rewrite of the current SWMP, GRAEF will add the elements found in the 

General Permit so that the Village can work toward compliance. If there are contradictions found in the 

existing SWMP that prevent the Village from complying with the General Permit, GRAEF staff will correct 

them.  

Hours: 44 

Fee: $4,956 

Task 5 Update Existing Ordinance 

GRAEF staff will review the Village’s existing stormwater management ordinance for compliance with 

the current WDNR model ordinance. We will make specific recommendations for additions, 

subtractions, and modifications to bring the Village’s ordinance into alignment with the State model 

ordinance. Additionally, GRAEF staff will review stormwater related portions of the Village’s Design and 

Drafting Handbook and make recommendations for updates based on this project. 

We assume the Village’s Attorney will make the changes to the ordinance and present them to the 

Village Board for adoption. 

Hours: 4 

Fee: $524 

Task 6 Final Report 

GRAEF staff will combine the data and updates created in Tasks 1-5 into a final report suitable for 

submittal to WDNR for grant reimbursement. This final report will also serve as a basis for the Village’s 

annual report to WNDR.  

Hours: 36 

Fee: $4,004 



Village of Jackson, WI-WPDES Stormwater-NR 216 Administration

T
a

sk

H
o

u
rs

F
e

e

1 Project Management 30 3,930.00$                   

2 a Public Education and Outreach 40 3,750.00$                   

b Public Involvement and Participation 40 3,750.00$                   

c Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination 45 4,775.00$                   

d Construction Site Pollutant Control 16 1,904.00$                   

e Post-Construction Storm Water Management 16 1,904.00$                   

f Pollution Prevention 44 4,676.00$                   

g Storm Water Quality Management 126 12,170.00$                 

h Storm Sewer System Map 16 1,148.00$                   

i Annual Report 14 1,546.00$                   

j Cooperation 2 262.00$                       

3  Stormwater Facility Baseline and Maintenance Program 304 49,396.00$                 

4 Update Existing SWMP 44 4,956.00$                   

5 Update Existing Ordinances 4 524.00$                       

6 Final Report 36 4,004.00$                   

777 98,695.00$                 

Grant Amount 63,695.00$                 

Local Share 35,000.00$                 



















Developments Number of Ponds Remarks

TIF #2 3

TIF #3 5

TIF #4 2

Total 10 Village Owned Ponds

Jackson Crossings 1

Kerry Ingredients 1

Glen Brooke Subdivision 4

Sherman Meadows 1

Cranberry Creek Subdivision 2

Cranberry Condo Development 2

Jackson Community Center 1

Hickory Park 3

Fox Creek Condo Development 1

Rivers Bluff Subdivision 3

Dallmann Village Subdivision 2

Stonewall Development 4

Legacy at Cedar Creek 1

English Oaks Subdivision 2

Highland Creek Farms Subdivision 4

Laural Springs Subdivision 1

Total 33 Privately Owned Ponds

Village of Jackson

Storm Water Ponds



Equipment Description 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

Big Orange #1, (1998) 1998 paid 2002 $170,000

Big Orange #2, (2002) 2003 paid 2008 $25,000 $20,000

Big Orange #3 Snow Plow (2009) $140,300

Big Orange #4 Snow Plow (2013) $158,000

Backhoe/Loader New Holland (2012) $71,040

Snowblower JohnDeer Loader (1999)

White 1 ton (2000)

New 1 ton Diesel Truck $8,400 $8,400 $60,000

New 1 ton GAS Truck $55,000

Brush Chipper $36,000

replace waste supt truck $15,000

replace bucket truck (1985)

John Deer Loader (1992) $125,000 $125,000

Bob Cat Skid Steer (1996) $5,000

Vac / Jetter Truck WWTP

replace water supt truck $15,000 $35,000

replace S10 1989(2)

Street Pick-up

replace mower decks

Bob Cat Skid Steer (2002)

16' lawn mower $13,000 $14,000 $13,000 $13,000

purchase old squad

New Case Tractor to replace Allis $15,000

Ballfield Groomer $16,000

Total $63,400 $41,400 $154,300 $0 $36,000 $284,040 $0 $0 $21,000 $205,000 $15,000 $138,000 $138,000 $60,000

September 24, 2014

Village of Jackson
Public Works Equipment

2015 Budget Year



Derek Kastenschmidt, SCPS

Cell  (414) 313-5260

 Fax (262) 786-6111

dkastenschmidt@reinders.com
Acct #:

Village of Jackson Quote ID Quotes Good 

InfieldPro for 90 days

Quote Date Tax Not Included

2/19/15 In Quote

Attn: Russ Krueger

PRICE QUOTATION

Qty Model # Description Each Total

1 08703 Sand Pro 3040 $16,442 $16,442
1 08714 Manual Blade (40")

1 TS GL650 T7-C
Toro 3040/5040 Rahn Groomer with Heavy Duty, 

Springtine Scarifier & Broom

Territory Manager

W227 N6225 Sussex Road
Sussex, WI 53089



Reinders, Inc

 Proposal Summary

I am pleased to submit the attached proposal for your consideration

This is a proposal on the goods named, subject to the following conditions:  The prices and terms on this 

proposal are not subject to verbal changes or other agreements unless approved in writing by the seller.  All 

proposals and agreements are contingent on availability of product from the manufacturer.  Typographical 

errors are subject to correction.     

All prices quoted include delivery to your facility unless otherwise stated.  The preceding pricing is valid for 

30 days unless otherwise stated.  Prices include assembly where applicable and accessibility to parts and 

service manuals.  Timing at delivery may vary and is subject to manufacturer's availability.  Purchaser is 

responsible for applicable taxes.  All financed items will require lease documentation be returned to the 

finance company and approved for shipment by the lessor before delivery can be completed.

To accept this proposal, sign here and return:________________________   Date:____________                                                                                       

Thank you for considering Reinders, Inc for your equipment needs.  If I can be of any further assistance, 

please do not hesitate to contact me.

Derek Kastenschmidt, SCPS

Territory Manager





 

Clark Dietz, Inc.  5017 Green Bay Road, Suite 126  Kenosha, Wisconsin 53144 T: 262.657.1550 F: 262.657.1594 

MEMO 
 
To:  Brian Kober, P.E. 
From:  Greg Droessler, P.E. 
Date:  February 6, 2015 
Subject: Jackson WWTP Digester Improvements – Primary Digester #1 Inspection 
Copies:  Jeff Deitsch 
 
On February 4th, I completed an inspection of Primary Digester #1 at the Jackson WWTP 
with Brian Kober, Jackson Village Engineer.  This inspection was conducted in lieu of the 
contractor’s inspection as specified in the Contract Documents as agreed upon with the 
contractor (Sabel Mechanical) at the pre-construction meeting.  The original inspection scope 
included x-raying the cover, but the scope was reduced to better fit the project. 
 
The digester was cleaned by Village staff with assistance from a local sludge hauling 
contractor.  The digester was clean and showed no visible signs of groundwater infiltration or 
other concrete issues.  We inspected the piping within the digester and found minor plugging 
due to rags and other debris.  The Village staff will clear this material prior to placing the 
digester back in service. 
 
The primary goal of the digester inspection was to assess the condition of the steel floating 
cover.  This cover was installed in the 1980’s and was last inspected approximately 15 years 
ago.  The current project includes the removal of the existing mixing equipment from the 
exterior roof, replacement of the roof, and some minor exterior painting.  Recoating of the 
steel within the tank was not included in the project scope, but a $20,000 allowance was 
included in the contract to account for miscellaneous work that may arise. 
 
The existing coal tar epoxy coating on the underside of the cover appeared to be in fair to 
good condition.  The cover’s coating is believed to be 15+ years in age and only a few small 
areas of rusting were visible.  As the cover is anticipated to be placed back in service for 
another 10-20 years upon completion of this project, the Village may consider recoating the 
underside of the cover at this time. 
 
Clark Dietz recommends that the Village acquire quotes from the contractor for washing and 
recoating the cover with an additional 2 coats of coal tar, as well as for blasting and recoating 
the entire cover.  The Village will also weigh the alternative of simply placing the cover back 
in service once the mixers are installed in the digester, and to reassess the cover in 5 years or 
so when the digester is cleaned and re-inspected. 
 
Digester Inspection – The contractor bid the inspection work at $40,000 for the 2 digesters.  
The inspection of these covers was not included in Clark Dietz’s scope, but we will look to 
invoice these services at our typical billing rates as additional work.  This additional work is 
anticipated to cost approximately $2,800 to $3,500; thus the Village will have a net savings of 
about $37,000 for this portion of the project. 








	02242015 Public Works Agenda
	2. 01272015 Public Works Minutes -DRAFT.
	3. Water System - Substantial Completion No. 1.  
	Remaining Punch List 01222015.
	Development Agreement.

	4.  5 year capital improvement year 2015.
	5.  WDNR Storm Water Grant (Resolution 15-02).
	2015-02-19 Draft Scope of Services
	NOI 3400-191 Village of Jackson 1 26 2015
	DNR Grant Approval Letter
	Number of Storm Ponds


	6. Toro Sand Pro.
	Public Works Equipment year 2015

	7. Memo Sale of Equipment.
	8. Primary Digester Inspection 02.04.15
	Digester Drawing.

	9. Director of Public Works Report.



